

For Tuesday...

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: JoAnne Butler <joanne.butler@ieso.ca>, Bruce B. Campbell <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>
Cc: jordan.penic@ieso.ca, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 24 Sep 2016 13:32:27 -0400

Good Afternoon:

Beyond posting of the Directive on Tuesday morning, what other action is IESO planning?

Wondering if perhaps we should have communication to each firm that submitted into the RFQ process with a notice advising that IESO will return all fees collected / deposit or whatever that had been paid by prospective QA's at the time of their RFQ submission?

We've asked before, but looking for clarity as to what that amount / fee was, please?

Let's please add this to discussion at Monday morning's implementation meeting, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)